
417 S. Hough Street – Contributing 

 
 

Located at 417 South Hough Street is a two-story rectangular American 
Foursquare dwelling built ca. 1910. A sign on the house states that the 
house was built in 1880 but the Sanborn Map of 1905 shows a one-story 
dwelling at this location and the existing house was built between 1905 
and 1924. The house has a stone and brick foundation, a hipped roof of 
asphalt shingles, an interior brick chimney and an exterior of 
weatherboard siding. The main façade has a partial-width, hipped roof 
porch constructed ca. 1970 with milled columns and a square wood 

baluster railing. The main entrance has an original single-light glass and wood door with a wood 
cornice and surround. Windows are original two-over-two rectangular double hung wood sash 
with wood cornices and surrounds. On the roofline of the main façade is a gable roof wall 
dormer with a single-light fixed window with a wood cornice surround. On the rear façade is an 
original single-story, frame wing with a rear entry porch. 
  
Located directly to the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1960, front gable, single-bay, frame garage 
with a ca. 1980, metal panel overhead track door.  Noncontributing 
 

  


